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From: Aldred, Tom - UKGI 
Sent: Wed, 3 Jul 2019 11:52:05 +0000 
To: MPST.TO1hurS-..-. 9. _._._ 

Cc: Carl.CreswelL._._._GRO _Watson, Richard -
UKGI;beth.white; _._._. GRO ._. ;eleanor.Beal cRo  Cooper, Tom -
UKGI;Annabelle.Miles;.. GRO_  Clarke, Stephen - UKGI;Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI;Cole, Alex - 
UKGI;Culshaw, Robin - UKGI 
Subject: Fwd: Post Office Group Litigation - Update on Horizon Issues Trial - SUBJECT 
TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Gordon 

See below as requested 

Tom 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Watson, Richard - UKGI" a GRO ~> 

Date: 1 July 2019 at 08:30:30 BST 
To: "Clarke, Stephen - UKGI" <s -GRo >, "Aldred, Tom - 
UKGI" GRO

Cc: "Cooper, Tom - UKGI" <[-------------------------GRO ;>, "Culshaw, Robin -
UKGI" q GRO > 
Subject: Fw: Post Office Group Litigation - Update on Horizon Issues Trial - 
SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Sent from my Blaekerry—_the most secure mobile device 
From: i odiic.williamsl GRO
Sent: 30 June 2019 10:29 pm 
To: 

Richard.Watson~._._._._
-GRo - 1Robin.Culshaw__ 

Cc: BenFoal1 GRO 3 Tom.Coouerç GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation - Update on Horizon Issues Trial - SUBJECT TO LEGAL 
PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Thanks Richard. € set out be ow a .its€nrnar,, of the Okosnqs. which ' had erepa ed 
for our Ir terna purposes in any event: 

The rdrrnaris'Ck s€ryg . 

T a nta CY the YSt.: 'Y'ahv t`iat F' oat C rff ice has conceal d prob~®rns tL 

H- iorYzoY .a rid not pY ov~ded adeq a ate t ,sPosur'e: 
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do riot directly answer ihether they ".nor i(er l rizor to be ro Ju .t, out 
asa,~eE " that o 4 tiv ss, can r nl be rear : idered on ,e de ii ie ' b ag e aInd 
a te accas have bee co r id Wired; 

assert itae experts' a.apfrai .:af of rk  in was € arapere-J by tree la:
groper p0 cornararaerient :ystem' ie dirtictalts in p€ecing togetiaeµ 
dorurnients relating to bugs and ` o: .,t tStfcc ? F aj,tsu's l c, 

o it lorai sticri 
ant€ corcur .i 01 the isrA.ues, 
-- nonetheless clairra bier°e to be a "°signitic,,-- it and material risk`" fleet 
Horizon bugs could have d a ed shortfalls it branches, 
-- assert that their expe i f Cones 'bottom -up approach to the Horizon 
Issues (i.e. considering individual incidents) was correct and preferable to Dr 
Worden"s " t;,afa-down' approach (i.d , looking at the system as a whole); 

critics:- Fir ,̀Afor -len r';rf`eklt sand 4 ainbility, Encl!,ad irE r, hE .;t tl` fi cnl 

analysis which is aid' for rye or, itside hi experfi;,r an a r'ror.t=a€n r fr,anrla aent;al 
error:,. but Mill r at 1 ra r tPrraatrr that ! Cori;,-o cc r_a I a  oeL!{rern 145 and 
67 hugs R a ch cap d t,ra,inr inl rra :Ect; 

c 'sticise r rr 1 five rear relying o.a l -e. rsav evi lr . n ,e, i.e. us r ack 
xitr.r, sus who r :ly on an d cor,_ o id to the etinr encp of otters rather th n 
.ad r earn, withesus irici r4E..aal y` e.cg. M r E rate, el , refo ring to evidence 
ob-airier,` franc C areth _1e ft  t-an l..e a ,yrprr-?`::11 } Hilori o a; 

invite tae "c. Lirt tc m ke, fi adiarr, a-aoo_it .1e fa sts of the irdi id ..,al 
rri a  -v Ic -ic ;, e oite t is seerr En _ Iy >7o nt o  a.=f [ c ae for tf-€e t`Ial 

e.£1. :,1r a 's purpor`tec d fict alt;es w th postage .atrels). 

For Fos:t Ctti-e. oi . (Jo ̀ in:as 
s e t6 k° ep tie ri `"ia y Jc':_.is an tl E {p rt cv' e'ic rather Ili 3i '1 

of i°id lic'ac C i .cant =, ~fi-hiF.ta s E._~t li°ra€`ed uiiliF is a `rid. c `g° rs ric i uas: 
- empraa_sise that theexperts agrge th  I or LO 6 is r 'bi st rel=its`.='e to 

cur ip arable s s, _ve' supcortedd, no c e n fl aw i have bee i dent ed, 
ai"'it fleet despite if - e  ellc r,.ts, few t --s leave been idei it.'fier.:l %thine singlet 

a.ipact branch acec.aiats, su 1ri that L  ± IFairr ai`a'a a„e :rsca+ rag act rt oat -01.seir..

these Horizon i s ur i a' iaable; 
on toe experts. note Coat Mr Coyne's '"deup 'us' on ideratify°irsg 

individualJ  probler i;, r6 ion nt his evidence la<. ke bra ance and did n 
aclk€` Eo•rdrfedge a  ps it€`ve aspects of Fiorizcan, 'tn,'1. ie ea,:`; Di frtiV'orden had 
;d.iught to assist trot Court in a balanced way, adj t€rag f ,ct r w in trtr- 

"airn ai"ats' favour where appropriate; 
- rJc with each witness's evidence in detail, focussing on (from the 

ants' witnesses) Richard Roll and the parts of his cross-examination 
o"rlpfo to Post Office's rase, and (fro€rr Post Office' ritnesses) Torstein 
,,odeart , where ,, e .',rr;k to correc me o: flee 7r  r~an leis. €ie gave 
~,th 'e arc;epting tnat h€ r evidence was sU n ati f€ ctrory; 

ii',`a, s ii s t e lappe`' I +c on iv the ci aise it M/ r C avr~C-'' 

P ,: 1/ pp r e i" r+ pr  to  r.1 racsntrr befrsre the trail `>aegaEi, anri 
. ch co ifr nit e =addre-std nr ividurafly ti o  c' is exa"a at or in th 
ire € aci`er tral; 

- address tree 3 irr- arts' co aiplai-aF- at3ort c° s  ire t`IaaJ on, 10 iv
that despite the raft cri tie.• it pror diriq disicic:si. cooagainst the Ca ia is 
unclear arc' c `gar Chi`:t a .;e. F'r st Cf is had dik cic.se 1 l E 9r b :Jo -ur` ierat , 
(the Claira1 it- only 1,530) ranc° the r. la rriants 1`ac made r  complaint a o 
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ile di cl)si._:re th°oL h the th oi.lt s, pores >e: pi-io, to tr=.al, despite ample 
pi 0 u ty to dco so. 

vv you be attending Court for the Closing submissions? 
{rind regards, Rod 

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI i GRO 

Sent: 27 June 2019 20:42
To: Rodric Williams -----""---- 

cRo_ 

Culshaw, Robin - UKGI 
GRO 

Cc: Ben Foat GRO 1>; Cooper, Tom - UKGI 
GRO

Subject: Re: Post Office Group Litigation - Update on Horizon Issues Trial - 
SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Thanks Rod 

If you are preparing a summary anyway fine but don't do one just for UKGI. 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Sent from my BlackBerry the most secure mobile device 
From: rodric.wiliiam  GRo_W_W_W_. 
Sent: 27 June 2019 6:27 pm  _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
To: Richard_Watson! GRO 

Cc:
Subject: Post Office Group Litigation - Update on Horizon Issues Trial - SUBJECT TO LEGAL 
PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Post Office Group Litigation - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT 
FORWARD 

Richard, Robin, 

I attach the parties' written Closing Submissions on the Horizon Issues trial, which 
were filed earlier today. The parties' oral submissions will be delivered to the Court 
on Monday 1 July 2019 (for the Claimants) and Tuesday 2 July 2019 (for Post 
Office), concluding the trial. 

Given the length of these documents, I aim to forward to you tomorrow a summary 
of their content. Please let me know if you need anything further in the meantime. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams 
• l! Head of Legal - Dispute Resolution & Brand 
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20 Finsbury Street 
Lgn~1Qn_CCZY9A. Q.._._.. 
T _ GRO
E: rodric.wiiliamS GRO 

** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. 
If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or 
distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. 
Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

** 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about 
how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.cotd rv v

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit 1ia i/v w x symanteccloud.com 
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have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This 
footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure 
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and 
that this email has been swept for malware and viruses. 
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